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<	
  UNAPPROVED	
  DRAFT	
  >	
  
	
  
After	
  considering	
  the	
  referenced	
  liaison	
  from	
  the	
  TRILL	
  WG,	
  IEEE	
  802.1	
  has	
  voted	
  to	
  
approve	
  the	
  allocation	
  of	
  code	
  points	
  from	
  the	
  Connectivity	
  Fault	
  Management	
  
protocol	
  of	
  IEEE	
  Std	
  802.1Q™-­‐2011	
  for	
  use	
  by	
  IETF.	
  	
  The	
  expectation	
  of	
  IEEE	
  802.1	
  
is	
  that	
  these	
  code	
  points	
  will	
  be	
  allocated	
  through	
  IANA	
  only	
  on	
  the	
  basis	
  of	
  IETF	
  
standards	
  actions.	
  
	
  
Specifically,	
  the	
  allocation	
  includes:	
  
	
  

• 32	
  CFM	
  OpCode	
  Field	
  values.	
  	
  Reference	
  IEEE	
  Std	
  802.1Q-­‐2011	
  Clause	
  21.4.3,	
  
Table	
  21-­‐4.	
  	
  The	
  OpCode	
  Field	
  values	
  64-­‐9510	
  are	
  allocated	
  to	
  the	
  IETF.	
  

• 32	
  TLV	
  Type	
  Field	
  values.	
  	
  Reference	
  IEEE	
  Std	
  802.1Q-­‐2011	
  Clause	
  21.5.1.1,	
  
Table	
  21-­‐6.	
  	
  The	
  Type	
  Field	
  values	
  64-­‐9510	
  are	
  allocated	
  to	
  the	
  IETF.	
  

	
  
IEEE	
  Std	
  802.1Q	
  will	
  be	
  revised	
  at	
  some	
  future	
  date	
  to	
  document	
  this	
  allocation.	
  	
  In	
  
the	
  meantime,	
  the	
  allocation	
  will	
  be	
  recorded	
  through	
  the	
  IEEE	
  802.1	
  maintenance	
  
process.	
  
	
  
Regards,	
  
	
  


